JA2-15" Wagt Main Street

Cew of Yastminster's houses are unaltered; nracticallv all of
them have at least some narts which date from a nerind different from
that of the main hulk. This aualitv is novhere more obhvious than at no. 119-
16N tlest Main Street a ("building vhich comhines two different structures and
stvles and does not even attemnt to hide their senarateness.”) The eastern
niece is the older: it is a 2 bay hv 4 bhay section which was undoubtedly intended
to vork with no. 147, located just to the east across Marvland Avenue. The aahle
end of 112, which faces Yest Main Street, is almost identical with the aable
of no. 145, includina the eaves comnlete with strawherrv leaves and nendants.
The onlv difference is that this building is laid in 5 course common bond and
not clanboard as is its neighbor. The other section, numbered 18" 'est Main
Street, was built about 2" years later. This addition is essentiallv a 3
bav wide, 3 hay deen hrick bhox, whose angularitv is relieved on the south facade
hy a two story bow front bulge vhich comprises the eastern third of that facade.
M1 windows here and in no. 148 are 1/1 double-hung sash. Thus in decoration
as well as in form, numbers 142-15N have links with several buildinas in
Yestminster's 'lest End. The buildings have recently been successfullv adanted
into nhysicians' offices.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Few of 'lestminster's houses are unaltered; nracticallv every
one has at least some parts which date from a neriod different from that
of the main bulk. This auality i< nowhere more obvious than it is here
at no. 148-15" UHest Main Street, a "building" which combines two different
structures and styles and does not even attemnt to hide their separateness.
The eastern niece is nrobably the older. It fronts Yest Main Street on
the northwest side of that street's intersection with Marvland Avenue ‘
in Westminster. A two bay bv four hav section, this section was undoubtedlyv
intended to work with no. 146 across !Maryland Avenue. The agahle end of
this bhuildina, which faces ‘lest Main Street, is almost identical with the
gable end of no. 14f; two 1/1 bayvs wide, the facade (south) has the same
sized attic window and the same eaves trim comnlete with strawberry leaves
and nendants. The difference is that this huildina is laid in 5 course common
bond and not clanboard, and that the attic window here is different (and
consists of a nair of 1/1 windows, the ton half consistina of nine nanes of
colored alass, underneath the fan light). The major difference, however,
is that no. 148 has a heavy-corniced norch across the south facade's ground
floor, a norch which is sunrorted by fine wooden Doric columns. To the east
the oriainal section of this facade is 2 bavs deep: each hav consists of a
window (Ff evenly snaced on the two floors) and each window is identical tr
those described on the south facade, consistina of 1/1 nanes, brown woode
sills, 3 course gauaed flat arches, and dark brown louvered shutters. This
was nrobably the oriagiral house; a house of this size is shown on the lot
on the 1877 nlat of the City. Later, clanboard additions were added to
the north: 3 such additions seem evident. The first, two bays deen (four
1/1 windows evenly spaced on two floors). The second consists of one
lTouvered vent on each floor; the final, under a shed roof, has a four-nanel
door on the qround floor with a 1/1 window on it to the north of it, and a
small one-1light window on the second floor. A1l these additions are executed
in clanboard vthich is painted the same beiae as the oriainal sections; the
eaves' treatment continues down this facade until the shed roof beagins.
The door and the vent and window enframement are covered by a thick shed-
roofed norch. There is a ?/”? window in the north facade of the gable-
thick section, and a similar on the second floor of the shed-roofed addition.

Probahlv built ahbout 20 vears later, judaing bv style and other
huildings in the Citv, 157 is essentially a three hav wide, three bay deen
brick box, whose angularity is relieved on the south facade hy a two-story
how front bulae which comnrises the eastern third of that facade. The bow
has two 1/1 windows on each of its two floors, aligned with the tvio other
1/1 windows on the second floor, and one on the around floor; in the center
of the around floor is a half-wood, half-qlass entrance door vhich is
sheltered from the sun by a shed-roofed awnina, suonorted by slightly bowed
brackets. These windows are treated similarly to those of 148's south
facade. Number 15" extends slightlv further south than 148, and this
extension is built in on the east ahove the norch bv a 1/1 window on the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Each section of the buildings that comnrise 148-159 would
be fine as a senarate entity; each is finally executed itself, and each
is a product of a different, but well-established, architectural nattern.
The bow-front of no. 15" is almost identical to that earlier building
in the Citv, no. 83 Yest Main Street (q.v.), but is done here on a
slightly laraer scale. It, like its antecedent, renresents another sten
in the lona local career of the three-bav house. "n the other hand, the
aatled front of no. 157, combines very well with the gahled section of its
neighhor across Maryland Avenue, no. 146. Title search reveals that the
two were nrobahly built by the same family, the Shrivers: Isaac, the father,
nprobahlv built no. 14€, and Francis, his son, seems to have built no. 148,
Furthermore, when Francis built 148, it served to set off the fine features,
of his father's house, and the two combined present twin-cabled gatenosts
for Maryland "venue as it meanders northwards from Yest “ain Street. Cer-
tain features of no. 148 make it probable that it postdated no. 146: its
porch (vhich may or may not be oriainal as its trim is not quite so finely
done), and, its attic window, most espnecially, which gives in to a late-
Victorian pnenchant for stained glass. HNevertheless, desnite these minor
variances, the two were probatlv intended to annear as a unit (“"the two"
meanina hoth 148-159, and 142 and its fatherlv house, 145).

"s noted, this is a Shriver house. Francis Shriver bought lot
1 of his father's suhdivision on July ?, 19Ff from Ira Crouse for G570
(Carroll County Need Pook 33, Pane 227), Shriver sold the nlace ahout a
vear later, on ‘'lovemher 27, 1867 but this time aot ©17°75 for it, which
ought to fairly definitelv establish the house's date. He sold it to Marv
E. Cookson (35/13%), *“arv E. Cookson suffered matrimonial chanaes and
was knovn as "Mary E. Raile" when she sold the lot 4" vears later to
Charles . Foutz for ©2257 on March 27, 1071 (©2/29F). The nlace stayed
in the Foutz family, from Charles . Sr., to Charles °. Jr. (through strav
deeds 133/477, 133/472, 237/481, 337/542, 337/545) until Charles Foutz
Jr. sold the pnlace to Phillip Y. Mercer on July 31, 1764 (37€/77A). Dr.
"ercer has continued to own the nropertv, having sold it to an oraanization
he is nart of, the buildina's nresent owner, "edical Profession Service,
on Mugust 3, 1071 (402/7n%5),

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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) Being all of Tot 1 of Isaac Shriver's Addition to the City of
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second floor, and under the norch, hv a f-nanel entrance door which rests
vithin a alass entrance hooth. The flat roof of this section is enlivened

on the sections visible from "ain Street by a ?-nart modillioned entahblature
wvhich is sunnorted bv hone-shaned hrackets; the brackets, which alternate
with the vindows, have two strina courses runninag hetween them, one at their
tons just below the modillions, and one at their kases. The three havs on
the west facade of this section all consist of £/ windows (F evenlv spnaced
on two floors). This section has also underqone chanaes, a 3-bay, 1-storv
addition was built to the north (3 1/1 windows) and a two-storv, two-bav
section to the north of it (those 4 windows are also 1/1). Poth extensions
kent the flat roof motif of no. 15", The two buildings with their manyv
claphoard additions are now shaned 1ike a !!. A double flight of wooden stens
leads across the north facade of no. 148 to a centrallv nlaced 4-nanel door

in the center of the north facade within the !, The east facade of no. 15"'s
final extension has two £/% windows on its second floor. Several outhuildinas
(garages and harns) remain to the north of the building at the end of the 1ot
These buildinas annear to be fairly recent in oriain, nrohahlv datina from
around the turn of this centurv, and are now covered in brick-colored ashestos
shinale. The interior of the buildina has been remodeled to fit the needs of
a modern medical nractice.
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